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RECOMMENDATION MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Aaron K. Patt, Town Administrator, Town of Greenfield 
Chad D. Monier, County Administrator, Hillsborough County Board of 
Commissioners 
Todd Horner, Executive Director, Southwest Regional Planning 
Commission 
 

FROM: Heather R. Shank, Senior Planner, Office of Planning and Development 
 
DATE: October 14, 2024 
 
Reference: SLR 2024-003 

The Bureau of Rail and Transit (DOT) proposes to lease approximately 
.63 acres of railroad land (Hillsboro Branch Railroad Corridor) in 
Greenfield, NH to Kathleen Kelly, an abutter, for equestrian training, horse 
riding lessons, and overflow parking during horse shows. 
 

 

On August 8, 2024, the Council on Resources and Development (CORD) voted to 
recommend approval of the above referenced Surplus Land Review application SLR 
2024-001.   
 
 
 
 
 
Cc: Taylor Caswell, Chair of CORD and Commissioner NH Department of Business 

and Economic Affairs 

Pamela Ellis, Staff to Legislative Long Range Capital Planning and Utilization 

Committee 


